
 
 

September 17, 2008 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:     Joseph Colaccino, Branch Chief 

   EPR Projects Branch 
   Division of New Reactor Licensing 
   Office of New Reactors 

 
 
FROM:      Robert D. Carlson, Chief /RA/ 
      Financial, Policy & Rulemaking Branch 
      Division of Policy & Rulemaking 
      Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
 
SUBJECT:                     RESULTS OF ACCEPTANCE REVIEW FOR THE CALLAWAY  

   ELECTRIC PLANT 2, COMBINED OPERATING LICENSE  
   APPLICATION (TAC NO. RD3004) 

 
 

The Financial, Policy and Rulemaking Branch (PFPB) has completed its acceptance 

review of the Callaway Electric Plant 2, Combined Operating License Application, dated, July 24, 

2008, Rev. 0 (COLA), that was submitted by Union Electric Company d/b/a AmerenUE.  This 

review covered COLA Part 1, Part 1, general information for which PFPB has primary review 

responsibilities.  Based on this review, the staff has concluded that the application contains the 

basic information required by regulations and that the submitted information is sufficient for 

PFPB to commence the Callaway Electric Plant 2, Combined Operating License Application 

review. 

 
CONTACT:  Michael A. Dusaniwskyj, DPR/NRR  

         301-415-1260 
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